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Matilda Sanders WB !GI M%L{,

From: Terence Winsky [twinsky@vortexbb.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 1:13 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050963

Attachments: CDRExport06102005.pdf

a. Terence L. Winsky
1655 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.
Suite 402
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
561-491-1100
twinsky@vortexbb.net

b. Docket No. 050963

C. Vortex Broadband Communications Inc.

d. 8 Pages in Attached Document

e. Attached document is a call detail report (CDR) in PDF format of the fax call whereby Vortex Broadband .

Communications send the requested information last June, 2005.

Terence L. Winsky
CEO

Work: 561-491-1100
Fax: 561-491-1105
twinsky@vortexbb.net

The information contained in this email transmission is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email transmission by any other party is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email transmission, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this email transmission in error, please permanently delete it from your network without
fopsapding it to any other person.
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RecordType RecordVersion OrigShelfNumber OrigCardNumber OrigCircuit OrigCircuitType
0 10 19 9 43 1

JOCUMENT NuMpry ~DATE

02644 Miro3 g
FPSC-COMMISSION CL Fri



SequenceNumber SessionNumber CallingPartyNumber CalledPartyNumber CallArrivalTime
34539 23326 5614911105 8504136403 6/10/2005 10:23



CallCompletionTime Disposition DispositionTime TCAP OutboundCarrierConnectTime
6/10/2005 10:26 100 6/10/2005 10:23 0 6/10/2005 10:23



OutboundCarrierDisconnectTime TermTrunkGroup TermShelfNumber TermCardNumber TermCircuit
6/10/2005 10:26 Level_3 19 9 107



TermCircuitType OutboundCarrierld BillingNumber SubscriberNumber ServiceName ChargeTime
1 3 564911100 1/1/1900 0:00



formation Facilitylnfo Uniquelndicator Presentationindicator Pin CallType OrigRateCenter
Servicelr 0 -1 -1 2 West Palm Beach




TermRateCenter OrigTrunkGroup UserDefined PseudoDestinationNumber PseudoCarrierCode PseudoANI
VocalDataSIP -1




PseudoFacilitylnfo OrigDialedDigits OrigOutboundCarrier IncomingCarrierlD InsertTime key
-1 -1 0  40:38.1 564391




